



Gábor Fülöp

Translator & interpreter

I am a versatile person, with a passion for languages. This passion soon became my profession, the thing I love doing the most. Hence my experience in translation, interpretation and writing. I am also enthusiastic when it comes to sports, I feel alive when I shoot my self-made bow or when I can practice my martial art skills. As a freelance translator and interpreter I have enough freedom to build my career individually, so I am always open to meet new people and I never say no to adventures.

Contact

Phone

+36205827737

Email

archer0721@gmail.com

Address

Budapest, Hungary

Education

2018
Translator & interpreter MA
University of Szeged

2016
English studies BA
University of Szeged

Expertise

- Translation
- Interpreting
- Transcreation
- Copywriting
- Reviewing
- Creative writing

Languages

English
French
Spanish
Hungarian - native

Experience

- **2015 - present**
Lionbridge (Nike), Skrivanek (EU), Jonckers (Microsoft)
Translator, reviewer EN-HU, FR-HU
Translating and reviewing various EU documents (procurements, legal documents) as a contractor for Skrivanek.
Translating, subtitling and transcreating marketing related content for Nike as a contractor for Lionbridge.
Translating, reviewing various contents for Microsoft (Xbox, Learn) as a contractor for Jonckers. Performing MTPE on a regular basis for several accounts.
- **2018 - present**
Welocalize
Transcreator, reviewer EN-HU
Translating and transcreating high-quality content for various clients. Clients include, but not limited to: WizzAir, Apple, FedEx etc.
- **2018-present**
Self employed
Interpreter EN-HU, FR-HU
2018-2019: Interpreting throughout various hunting events and related conferences.
2019-present: Interpreting at weddings, banking (opening accounts, meetings)
2022-present: Interpreting throughout various trainings and events at Nestlé Hungary.
2022-present: Interpreting at various business meetings in Budapest.

Reference

Skills:

- swift and effective communication via e-mail or Skype
- good problem-solving skills
- ability to work with tight deadlines
- attention to detail